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Budget Amendment 2025-02 

 
To: Gerardo Barrera City of Bunker Hill Village 

 Wendy Baimbridge City of Hedwig Village 

 Cassie Stephens City of Hilshire Village 

 Tom Fullen City of Hunters Creek Village 

 Bobby Pennington City of Piney Point Village 

 John McDonald City of Spring Valley Village 

Cc: Board of Commissioners & 
Alternates 

Village Fire Department 

From: Amy Buckert Village Fire Department 
Date: April 1, 2025  
Re: Budget Amendment 2025-02   

 

During the regular monthly Village Fire Department Board Meeting on March 26, 

2025, the Village Fire Department Board of Commissioners unanimously approved a budget 

amendment to fund the lease of an Arial Ladder Truck, while VFD awaits the construction 

and delivery of the SME006 Arial Ladder Truck to replace Ladder 1. The Village Fire 

Department Board of Commissioners is requesting that the member Cities approve a 2025 

budget amendment in an amount not to exceed $110,000 to facilitate the lease. This budget 

amendment will not result in an additional assessment to the member Cities in 2025.  

 

The total budget amendment of $110,000.00 will be funded by: 

 

 The interest earned on the insurance proceeds for Ladder 1 (in an amount 

anticipated to be approximately $81,000.00); and  

 

 The Capital Replacement Fund in an amount not to exceed $29,000.00.  
 

 

Please put this budget amendment on your earliest agenda for consideration and advise us of 

your council’s action in writing. 
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